Southeast Asian
Development Center

166 Eddy St. San Francisco, CA 94102

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Notice is hereby given that Southeast Asian Development Center, a community nonprofit serving
immigrant and refugee youth and families in Tenderloin and throughout San Francisco will hold a
Public Board of Directors meeting on:

Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2025
Time: 6:30pm — 8:30pm
Location: 281 Ellis Street

A 30-minute period will be allowed for public comment on any appropriate issues. The public is
invited to attend this meeting in person or join via telephone conference. Every effort will be made to
accommodate individuals with disabilities. If you need special arrangements, have questions, or need
additional information please contact Judy Young at (415) 794-2065 by Monday, April 17, 2024.
This public meeting is held in accordance with the provision of the San Francisco Sunshine
Ordinance, which can be found in the San Francisco Administrative Code.

Address: Southeast Asian Development Center, 166 Eddy Street and 281 Ellis

166 Eddy St. San Francisco, CA 94102



From: Judy Young

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Posting of Nonprofit Board of Directors Meeting
Date: Friday, March 14, 2025 4:47:53 PM
Attachments: Outlook-rhl4wi3z.png
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Outlook-eaynhtk2.png

2025 April 15 Board of Director Sunshine Ordinance.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Board of Supervisors County Clerk,

Notice is hereby given that Southeast Asian Development Center, a community nonprofit
serving immigrant and refugee youth and families in Tenderloin and throughout
San Francisco will hold a Public Board of Directors meeting on:

Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2025

Time: 6:30pm — 8:30pm

Location: 281 Ellis Street

Details for this meeting is attached to this email.

Please reply with a confirmation that you received this memo.

Judy Young (sherHer)

Executive Director| Southeast Asian Development Center

Direct 415-794-2065
jyoung@seadcenter.or

Main 415-771-2600
www.seadcenter.or

166 Eddy St., San Francisco, CA 94102

Confidentiality Notice:

The content of this email, including any attachments, is confidential and intended only for the recipient
specified in this message. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is prohibited
except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify me
immediately through an email reply, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone.
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